

HP Inc.
3390 East Harmony Road
Fort Collins 80528 Colorado United States

Date: April 17, 2019

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change

We, **HP Inc.** hereby declare that the intention of this Class II Permissive Change is to **add a host: Notebook Computer** (Model: **TPN-Q213/** Brand: **HP**) to the certified module which was originally granted on **04/01/2019** under FCC ID: **B94-AX200D2LZ**.

The antenna information is listed as below:

FCC ID: B94-AX200D2LZ	Certified module	Host
Antenna Type	PIFA	PIFA
Maximum Gain (dBi)	2.4G: 3.24dBi 5G: 5dBi	2.4G: -0.3dBi 5G: 2.9dBi

The module mentioned above has been approved and is electronically and mechanically identical to the original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we, **HP Inc.**, take the responsibility to ensure each module complied with all requirements after integration in the host.

Should you have any comments, please have my best attention. Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

Name: Peter S. Tevlin

Email: peter.tevlin@hp.com

Telephone: +1 512 319 7260

Signature:



Title: Regulatory Manager, Communications Modules, Worldwide Technical Regulations

On behalf of Company: HP Inc. 1501 Page Mill Road Palo Alto, CA 94304